
CLK Official Filing****8/17/2007 11:48 AM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, August 17,2007 11 :45 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/17/2007 11 :44:00 AM ZC 

Filename I Path: 070422 PAA.vsm.doc 
Docket Number: 070422-TI - 070544-TI 

Copied to gcorders 

FPS C - COMH i S SI ON C t EiiK 



* n 
Case Assianment and Sche dulino Reco r d  Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - Office of w s s i o n  n e r  k 

Docket No. 970514 -TI 

Conpany: 

Date Docketed: 07/25/2007 T i t le :  tonoliance Investigation of I X C  Registration No. TK076. issued 
t o  Four Points U t i l i t y  Corporation. fo r  apparent f i rst-t ime 
violat ion of Section 364.336, F.S. 

OPR Staf f 

Last Day to  Suspend: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION I 
VO’ indicates OPR) 1 x 1  [ X I  1 x 1  I 1 x 1  I 

Sectlon 2 - OPR C m l e t e  s and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
P rwram Modul!: Al(L(a); A10 wm~ffi: mrs SCUELWLE IS AN INTERNAL P U ” ~  ~ E N T  

Off ic ia l  F i l ing  Date: 

Referred to: A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR S a  

Time Sched U l  e 

I T  IS TENTATIVE A M  WB3ECl TO REVISION. 
FOR UPMTES W A C l  THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 staff Assianments 

Due Dates 

Previous Current Current CASR revision level 

Comni ssi oners 

Staff Counsel 

!x!& 

C d s s i o n e r s  ADM 

7. 
B. 
a 

113. 

21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
ZB. 
29. 

Rec-ded assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidino th i s  case: 31. 

1 2 .  
Ful l  Ccinnission - Ccinnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  

Date f i led  with C M :  36. 
77 .  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

r I 1 
I I I 
I I 

I I I 

I 1 ~ 



Case Assiqnment and Schedulins Record 

Section 1 - Off ice of Comission c lerk  n n 

Comni ssioners 

ED 1 CT I MM I AG 1 SK 

I I I I I I 

Page 1 o f  1 J 

ADM 

X 

Docket No.070514-TI Date Docketed: 07/25/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance investigation o f  I X C  Registration No. TK076, issued 

Company: Four Points U t i l i t y  Corporation 

t o  Four Points U t i l i t y  Corporation, f o r  apparent f i r s t - t i n e  
v io la t ion of Section 364.336, F.S. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day to  Suspend: 

Expi ration: 
~~ 

Referred to: A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proarm f4cdule AlS(a); A10 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECmDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 staff Assianmnts 

OPR Staff P Isler Current CASU revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

(KRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assiqnments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full  Comission - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l ed  with CLK: 36. 

39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

S ta f f  Counsel 

I I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I I 

~~ 

I I I 
I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman C m l e t e s  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners I Hra 1 Sta f f  I ~~ 

E x in  
ALL 1 ED I CT I MI4 I AG I SK 

I I I I I I I x  

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETE0 EVENTS 


